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W e have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business- 

type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Evangeline Parish 
Police Jury, as of and for the year ended December 31, 2003, which collectively comprise the Police Jury's 
basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility 
of the Police Jury 's management. Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based 
on our audit. 

Except as discussed in the following paragr aph, we conducted our audit in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits 
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Th ose 
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
financial statem ents are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence 
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the 
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by managem ent, as well as evaluating the overall 
financial statement presentation. W e believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our  opinions. 

The financial statements do not include financial data of various governmental agencies (component 
units), which should be included in order to conform  to generally accepted accounting principles. The effects 
of the omission of these govern mental agencies on assets, liabilities and fund equity at Decem ber 31, 2003 
and the excess of revenues over expenditures for the year then ended on the financial statements cannot be 
determined. 

In our  opinion, because the omission of the financial statem ents of component units results in an 
incomplete presentation as explained in the third paragraph, the financial statements referred to in the first 
paragr aph do not present fairly, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America, the financial position of the govern mental activities, the business-type activities, each 

major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund inform ation of the Evangeline Parish Police Jury, as of 
December 31, 2003, and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof 
for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America. 
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In accordance with Govern ment Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated June 9, 2004 
on our consideration of the Evangeline Parish Police Jury's intern al control over financial reporting and our 
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants. That report is an 
integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Govern ment Auditing Standards and should be read in 

conjunction with this report in considering the results of our audit. 

The required supplementary information, on pages 44 through 50, is not a required part of the basic 
financial statem ents, but is supplementary information required by the Governmental Accounting Standards 
Board. W e have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of management 
regarding the methods of measurement an d presentation of the supplementary information. However, we did 
not audit the information and express no opinion on it. 

The Evangeline Parish Police Jury has not presented management's discussion and analysis that the 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board has determined is necessary to supplement, although not required 
to be part of, the basic financial statem ents. 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of form ing opinions on the financial statements that 
collectively comprise the Evangeline Parish Police Jury's basic financial statements. The other supplementary 
inform ation on pages 51 thr ough 81 is presented for purp oses of additional analysis and is not a required part 
of the basic financial statements. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (page 72) is 
presented for purp oses of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of M anagement and Budget Circular 
A-133, Audits of States. Local Govem ments. an d Non-Profit Organizations, and is not a required part of the 
financial statem ents of the Evangeline Parish Police Jury . Such inform ation, except for that portion marked 
"unaudited" on which we express no opinion, has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the 
audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to 
the basic financial statements taken as a whole. 

The finan cial information for the preceding year, which is included for comparative purposes, was 
taken from the financial report for that year in which we expressed an adverse opinion on the general purp ose 
financial statem ents of the Evangeline Parish Police Jury  due to the omission of various component units of 
the Evangeline Par ish Police Jury . 

Ville Platte, Louisiana 
June 9. 2004 

Kolder, Champagne, Slaven & Company, LLC 
Certified Public Accountants 
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ASSETS 
Current assets; 
Cash and interest-bearing deposits 
Investments 
Receivables, net 
internal balances 
Due from component unit 
Due from other governmental units 
Inventory 
Other assets 

Total current assets 

Noncurrent assets: 
Restricted assets: 
Cash and interest-bearing deposits 

Capital assets, net 

Total noncurrent assets 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 
Current liabilities: 
Cash overdraft 
Accounts and other payables 
Contracts payable 
Due to primary government 
Due to other governmental units 
Bonds and notes payable 
Accrued interest 
Performance bonds payable 

Deferred revenue 
Compensated absences payable 
Capital leases payable 

Total current liabilities 

Noncurrent liabilities: 
Compensated absences payable 
Capital leases payable 
Environmental compliance liability 
Customers deposits payable 
Claims payable 
Bonds and notes payable 

Total noncurrent liabilities 

Total liabilities 

NET ASSETS 
Invested in capital assets, net ofrdated debt 
Restricted for debt selvice 
Unrestricted 

Total net assets 

EVANGELINE PARISH POLICE JURY 
Ville Platte, Louisiana 

Statement of Net Assets 
December 31. 2003 

Governmental Business-Type 
Activities Activities Total 

4,761,967 
1,465 

2,177,102 
2 

7,045 
907,442 
1,355 
59,563 

7,915,941 

14,211,306 
14,211,306 

22,127,247 

143,097 
134,733 
411,253 

224,326 
998,314 
45,696 
143,468 
20,198 
4,644 

30,331 
2.156.060 

50,390 
105,670 
48,000 
2,635 
15,896 

10,174,319 
10,396,910 

12,552,970 

2,902,672 
1,481,021 
5,190,584 

$ 9,574,277 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements. 

11,836 
566,498 

578,334 

586,833 

2,654 

74211 
76,865 

78,035 

492,287 
10,666 
5,845 

$508,798 

Component 
Unit 

Criminal 
Court Fund 

$ 4,769,683 5 
1,465 

2,177,887 

7,045 
907,442 
1,355 
59,563 

7,924.440 

11,836 
14,777,804 

14,789,640 

22.714.080 

143,097 
134,733 
411,253 

224,326 
999,484 
45,696 
143,468 
20,198 
4,644 

30,331 
2,157,230 

50,390 
105,670 
48,000 
5,289 
15,896 

10,248,530 

10,473,775 

11.166 

6,947 
837 

24,829 

12,631,005 24,829 

3,394,959 
1A91,687 
5,196A29 (13,663) 

$10,083,075 $ (13,663/ 



 



FI_~'D FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS (FFS) 



FUN D DESCRIPTIO N S 

The General Fund is used to account for resources traditionally associated with governm ents which are not 

required to be accounted for in another fund. 

Soecial Revenue Funds 

Special revenue funds are used to account for specific revenues that are legally restricted to expenditures for 
particular purposes. 

Special G rant Fund - 

To account for grants received from the Louisiana Departments of Transportation and Development and 

Natural Resources for special road and bridge projects. 

H ealth Unit M aintenance Fund - 

To account for the maintenance of a health unit, which provides health and welfare services to the citizens of 

the parish. Major means of financing is provided by ad valorem taxes, state revenue sharing, and interest 
earnings on tim e deposits. 

Public Library M aintenance Fund - 

To account for the operation and maintenance of the parish library. Major means of financing are provided by 
parishwide ad valorem tax es, state revenue sharing and interest earn ed on time deposits. 

To account for maintenance and upkeep of parish roads an d bridges within the respective road districts. Th e 

major means of financing for the districts is ad valorem taxes, which are levied against properties within the 
districts. 

Louisiana Community Development Block Grant Fund (LCDBG) - 
To account for the administration of gr ant funds received from the State of Louisian a Division of 
Administration for renovation of the Redell-Vidrine sewer plan t. 

Debt service funds are used to accum ulate resources to be used to m ake debt service principal and interest 
payments on general obligation long-term  debt. 

Public im urovem ent Sales Tax Bonds - 

To accumulate monies for payment of the $9,400,000 Public Im provement Sales Tax  Bonds Series 1998 an d 
the $4,420,000 Public Improvement Sales Tax Bonds Series 2000. Debt service is financed by the collection of 
a two percent sales and use tax . 



 



EVANGELIN E PARISH POLICE JURY 
Ville Platte. Louisiana 

Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet 
to the Statement of Net Assets 

December 3 I, 2003 

Total fund balan ces for govern mental funds at December 31, 2003 

Cost of capital assets at December 31, 2003 
Less: Accumulated depreciation as of December 31, 2003 

Elim ination of interfund assets and liabilities 
Due from other fu nds 
Due to other funds 

Long-term liabilities at December 31, 2003 
Bonds payable 
Capital leases payable 
Environm ental compliance liability 
Claim s payable 
Com pensated absences payable 
Accrued interest payable 

Net assets at Decem ber 31, 2003 

$ 6,836,231 

$ 20,613,842 

(6,402,536) 14,211,306 

100,701 

(100,701) 

(11,172,633) 
(136,001) 
(48,000) 
(15,896) 
(55,034) 
(45,696) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements. 



EVANGELINE PARISH POLICE JURY 
Ville Platte, Louisiana 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances- 

Governmental Funds 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2003 

Revenues: 

Taxes - 
Ad valorem 

Sales 

Licenses and perm its 
Intergovernmental revenues - 

Federal grants 

State funds - 
Parish transportation funds 

State revenue sharing 

Parish equalization funds 

Other 
Fees, charges and commissions 

Use of money and property 
M iscellaneous 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current - 

General government: 

Legislative 

Judicial 
Elections 
Finance and administration 

Other 
Public safety 

Public works 
Health and welfare 

Culture and recreation 
Economic development and assistance 

Debt service 
Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Proceeds from issuance of debt 
Proceeds from capital leases 

Transfers in 
Transfers out - component unit 

Transfers out 

Total other financir~g sources (uses) 

Netchangesinfund balances 

Fund balances, beginning 
Fund balances, ending 

Special 

Grant 

$ 314,624 $ 

171,547 

310.675 7,678 

44,336 

1,024,697 

19,788 

28,928 
47,669 
178,189 

2,140,453 

197,2II 

257,399 

60,606 

511,597 
232,869 
301,278 

392,984 

49,733 
t23,107 

~ 
2,126,784 

13,669 

65,700 

(9t,900) 
(60,101) 
(86~01) 

(72,632) 
1,119,660 
1,047,028 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements. 

11 

688.147 

3 

695.828 

691,513 

691,513 

4,315 

4,315 
21 

Health Unit 

M aintenance 

Public 

Library 

$ 207,984 $ 516,295 

27,750 

23,569 

38,325 

7,353 

16,834 7,057 
6,041

. 17,646 
282,178 586,676 

312,653 

(30,475) 

(30,475) 
1,230,465. 

$1 199 990 

414,638 

414~38 
172,038 

172,038 

620,991 

$ 793,029 



 

Road 

District 

M aintenance 

Community 

Development 

Block Grant 

2% Sales 

Tax District 

Debt Service 

8 940,191 $ $ 
1,376,133 

23,294 678,863 

24,279 

13,029 
8,075 

1,108,868 

997,203 

49,340 

1,046,543 

62,325 

(277,314) 
(96,287) 

(33,962) 
1,291,563 

$1,257,601 

3310 

678,863 1,389,843 

678,863 

678.863 

1,327,420 
1,327,420 

62,423 

114,570 

114,570 

176,993 
1,347,716 

$1,524,709 

Other 
Governmental 

Funds 

$ 126,063 

333,984 

Totals 

2003 2002 

$2,105,157 

1,710,117 

171,547 

$1,997,I59 

1,504,426 

188,730 

347,180 1,367,690 530,150 

355,759 
18,368 

420 

166,794 

15,741 
17,086 

1,381,395 

,221,296 

348,722 

135,507 

23,202 

1,728,727 

(347,332) 

34t,657 

111,953 

(135,835) 
317.775 

(29,557) 
t,039,095 

$ 1,009,538 

2 

355,759 

253,058 
1,048,266 

715,708 

195,722 

114,043 
227,037 

8,264,104 

197,211 

257,399 
60,606 

511,597 
232,869 

301,278 

3,981,859 
661,375 

550,145 

49,733 
1,523,069 

8,327fl41 
(63,037) 

341.657 

473,250 

(91,900) 
(473,250) 
249,757 

186,720 
6,649,511 

$6,836,231 

356,461 
253,421 

720,641 

305,215 
243,988 

169,351 
302,199 

6,571,741 

204,471 

248,267 

65,568 

456,307 

270,346 
297,000 

2,404,537 

564,466 

572,327 
37,677 

1~550fl81 
6,671,147 

(99,406) 

34,962 
56,250 
332,973 

1,070 

(393r593) 
31,662 

(67,744) 
6,717,255 

$ 6,649r511 



EVAN GELIN E PARISH POLICE JU RY 

Ville Platte, Louisiana 

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and 
Changes in Fund Balances of Govern m ental Funds 

to the Statement of Activities 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2003 

Total net changes in fund balances at Decem ber 31, 2003 per 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 

Add: Facilities acquisition, construction costs, and equipment which are considered 
expenditures on Statem ent of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 

Less: Depreciation expense for year ended December 3 I, 2003 

Add: Bond principal retirem ent considered as an expenditure on Statem ent 

Less: Excess of compensated absences earned over compensated absences used 

Add: Difference between interest on long-term  debt on modified accru al basis versus 
interest on long-term  debt on accural basis 

Add: Capital lease principal payments considered as an expenditure on Statem ent 

Add: Environmental compliance liability retired during year ended December 31, 2003 

Less: Environmental compliance liability considered as expenditure on Statem ent 

Add: Payments reducing claim s liability during year ended December 31, 2003 

Total changes in net assets at December 31, 2003 per Statem ent of Activities 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements. 

$186.720 

82,244 

(949,576) 

920.770 

(8,592) 

3,192 

30,303 

400,000 

(48,000) 

2,844 



EVANGELINE PARISH POLICE JURY 
Ville Platte, Louisiana 

Comparative Statement of Net Assets 
Proprietary Fund 

December 31,2003 and 2002 

ASSETS 
Current assets: 
Cash and interest-bearing deposits 
Accounts receivable 

Total current assets 

Noncurrent assets: 
Restricted assets - 
Interest-bearing deposits 

Capital assets, net of accum ulated depreciation 

Total noncurrent assets 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 
Current liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
Due to other funds 
Revenue bonds payable 

Total current liabilities 

Noncurrent liabilities: 
Customers' deposits 

Revenue bonds payable 

Total noncurrent liabilities 

Total liabilities 

NET ASSETS 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 
Restricted for debt service 

Unrestricted 

Total net assets 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statem ents. 

14 

Enterprise Fund 

2003 2002 

$ 7,716 
785 

8,501 

11,836 
566,498 

578,334 

$ 2,062 
800 

2.862 

6,129 
594,269 

600.398 

586,835 603,260 

407 
2 

1,170 1,060 

1,172 1,467 

2,654 
74,211 

76,865 

78,037 

492,287 
10,666 
5,845 

$ 508,798 

1,700 
75,381 

77,081 

78,548 

518,888 
5,069 
753 

$ 524,710 



EVANGELINE PARISH POLICE JURY 
Ville Platte. Louisiana 

Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Assets - 
Proprietary Fund 

For the Years Ended Decem ber 31. 2003 and 2002 

Operating revenue: 

Charges for services - 
Sewera ge sales 
Penalties 
M iscellaneous 

Total operating revenues 

Operating expenses 

Operating loss 

Nonoperating revenues (expenses): 
Interest incom e 
Interest expense 

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 

Loss before transfers 

Transfers in (out): 
Tra nsfers in 

Change in net assets 

Retained earn ings, beginning 

Retained earnings, ending 

The accompanying notes are an  integral part of the basic finan cial statem ents. 

Enterprise Fund 
2003 2002 

$ 31,881 
274 
13 

$ 31,894 
417 
20 

32,168 32,331 

44,369 

(12,201) 

244 

(3,955) 
(3,711) 

55,305 

(22,974) 

(15,912) (26,721) 

(15,912) 

3,300 

(23,421) 

$ 508,798 $ 524,710 



EVANGELINE PARISH POLICE JURY 

Ville Platte, Louisiana 

Com parative Statement of Cash Flows 

Proprietary Fund 
For the Years Ended December 31, 2003 and 2002 

Cash flows from  operating acttvtttes: 

Receipts from customers 
Payments to suppliers 
Paym ents to employees 

Other receipts 
Net cash provided by operating activities 

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities: 

Transfers from other funds 

Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities 

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities: 
Principal paid on revenue bonds payable 
Interest and fiscal charges paid on revenue bonds and notes payable 

Net change in meter deposits 
Net cash used by capital and related financing activities 

Cash flows from investing activities: 
Proceeds of investments and interest-bearing deposits with m aturity 

in excess of ninety days 
Purchase of investm ents and interest-bearing deposits with maturity 

in excess of ninety days 
Interest on investm ents 

Net cash used by investing activities 

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 

Cash an d cash equivalents, end of period 

Enterprise Fund 
2003 2002 

$31,881 $ 31,894 
(16,927) (18,743) 

(64) (8,803) 
287 437 

15,177 

(1,060) 
(3,955) 
955 

4,785 

3,300 

3,300 

(954) 
(4,063) 
468 

(4,060) (4,549) 

5,123 4,356 

(5,781) 
244 

(5,123) 
316 

(414) (451) 

10,703 3,085 

3,068 (17) 

$13,771 $ 3,068 

(continued) 



EVANGELINE PARISH POLICE JURY 
Vill~ Plate, Louisiana 

Comparative Statem ent of Cash Flows 

Proprietary Fund (continued) 
For the Years Ended December 31, 2003 and 2002 

Reconciliation of operating loss to net cash used by 
operating activities: 

Operating loss 

Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net cash used by 
operating activities: 

Depreciation 
Changes in current assets and liabilities: 

(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents per statem ent 
of cash flows to the balance sheet: 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period - 
Interest-bearing deposits - unrestricted 
Interest-bearing deposits - restricted 
Less: Interest-bearing deposits with maturity 

in excess of 90 days 

Total cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 

Cash an d cash equivalents, end of period - 

Interest-bearing deposits - unrestricted 
Interest-bearing deposits - restricted 

Less: Interest-bearing deposits with maturity 
in excess of 90 days 

Total cash and cash equivalents, end of period 

Net increase 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statem ents 

Enterprise Fund 

2003 2002 

$ (12,201) $ (22,974) 

27,770 

15 

(407) 

27,770 

(106) 
95 

$ 2,062 
6,129 

(5,123) 
3,068 

7,716 

11,836 

(5,781) 
13,771 

$ (17) 
4,356 

(4,356) 
(17) 

2,062 

6,129 

(5,123) 
3,068 
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EVANGELIN E PARISH POLICE JU RY 
Ville Platte, Louisiana 

Notes to Basic Financial Statements 

Summary of Simaiflcant Accountin~ Policies 

The accompanying financial statements of the Evangeline Parish Police Jury (Police Jury) 
have been prepared in conformaty with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied 
to govern mental units. GAAP includes all relevant Governmental Accounting Standards Board 
(GASB) pronouncements. In the government-wide finan cial statements and the fund financial 
statements for the proprietary funds, Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) pronouncements 
and Accounting Principles Board (APB) opinions on or before November 30, 1989, have been 
applied unless those pronouncements conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements, in which 
case, GASB prevails. The accounting and reporting framework and the more significant accoun ting 
policies are discussed in subsequent subsections of this note. 

Louisiana Revised Statute 33:1236 gives the Police Jury various powers in regulating and 
directing the affairs of the parish and its inhabitants. The more notable of those are the power to 
make regulations for its own governm ent; to regulate the construction and maintenance of roads, 
bridges, and drainage systems; to regu late the sale of alcoholic beverages; and to provide for the 
health and welfare of the poor, disadvantaged and unemployed in the parish. Fun ding to accomplish 
these tasks is provided by ad valorem taxes, beer an d alcoholic beverage permits, state revenue 
sharing and various other state and federal grants. 

A. Financial Ren ortin~ Entity 

Th e financial reporting entity should consist of (a) the primary government, 
(b) organizations for which the primary government is financially accountable, and 
(c) other organizations for which the primary government is not accountable, but for 
which the nature an d sign ificance of their relationship with the prima ry government 
are such that exclusion would cause the reporting entity's financial statements to be 
misleading or incomplete. Component units are legally separate organizations for 
which the elected offi cials of the primary government are financially accountable. In 
addition, component units can be other organizations for which the nature an d 
significance of their relationship wi th the primary govern ment are such that exclusion 
would cause the reporting entity 's financial statement to be m isleading or incomplete. 
Th ese financial statements include the primary  govern ment and one component un it 
as follows: 

Primary government: 

Evangeline Parish Police Jury - Th e Police Jury is the govern ing authority for 
Evangeline Parish and is a political subdivision of the State of Louisian a. Th e Police 
Jury is governed by 9 jurors representing the various districts within the parish. The 
jurors serve four-year terms that expire when the first meeting is held in January of 
2004. 
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Individual component unit: 

The component unit column in the Statement of Net Assets and Statement of 
Activities includes the finan cial data of one of the Police Jury's component units. It 
is reported in a sep arate column to emphasize that it is legally separate from the 
Police Jury and is described below : 

-Thirteenth Judicial District Criminal Court - Th e Thirteenth Judicial District 
Court is composed of two judges elected from the parish. The Police Jury approves 
the operating budget of the Court and has responsibility for funding any deficits. In 
addition, one-half of any excess funds goes to the Police Jury 's General Fund. 
Separate financial statements of the Th irteenth Judicial District Court are not issued. 

Other political subdivisions, which would be required to be included, based 
on current standards, issue separate financial statements, which have not been 
included in these financial statements. The exclusion of these component units is a 
departure from generally accepted accounting principals. 

Although the Parish Library  has a separate Board, the Police Jury  has 
interpreted the structure to indicate that the Library is not a legally separate entity 
with the fight to sue and be sued. Th erefore, the Library  has not been regarded as a 
component unit. 

In addition, numerous other authorities and governm ental entities established 
within Evangeline Parish have been excluded because control and/or financial 
responsibility by the Police Jury is considered remote or due to the fact that such 
entities are govern ed by separately elected governmental officials. 

Government-W ide Financial Statements (GWFS) 

Th e statement of net assets and statement of activities display information 
about the reporting govern ment as a whole. They include all funds of the reporting 
entity. Th e statements distinguish betw een governmen tal and business-type activities. 
Governmental activities generally are finan ced through taxes, intergovern m ental 
revenues, and other nonexchange revenues. Business-type activities are financed in 
whole or in part by fees charged to extern al parties for goods or services. 

Th e statem ent of activities presents a comparison betw een direct expenses 
and program revenues for the business-type activities of th e Jury and for each 
fun ction of the Police Jury 's govern mental activities. Direct expenses are those that 
are specifically associated with a program or function and, therefore, are clearly 
identifiable to a particular function. Program revenues include (a) fees, fines, and 
charges paid by the recipients of goods or services offered by the programs, an d (b) 
gr ants and contributions tha t are restricted to meeting the operational or capital 
requirements of a particular progr am . Revenues that are not classified as progr am 
revenues, including all taxes, are presented as general revenues. 
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Fund Financial Statements 

The accounts of the Police Jury are organized and operated on the basis of 
funds. A fund is an independent fiscal and accounting entity with a separate set of 
self-balancing accounts. Fun d accounting segregates funds according to their 
intended purpose and is used to aid managem ent in demonstrating compliance with 
finance-related legal and contractual provisions. The minim um  number of fun ds is 
m aintained consistent with legal and managerial requirements. 

The various funds of the Police Jury are classified into two categories: 

governmental and proprietary. Th e emphasis on fund financial statements is on ma jor 
govern mental an d enterprise funds, each displayed in a separate column. A fun d is 
considered major if it is the primary operating fund of the Police Jury or meets the 
following criteria: 

Total assets, liabilities, revenues, or expenditures/expenses of 
that individual governmental or enterp rise fund are at least 10 
percent of the corresponding total for all fun ds of that category  
or type; and 

Total assets, liabilities, revenues, or expenditures/expenses of the 
individual governm ental or en terprise fund are at least 5 percent 
of the corresponding total for all govern mental and enterp rise 
funds combined. 

Th e major funds of the Police Jury are described below: 

Govern m ental Funds - 

General Fund - 

Th e General Fund is the general operating fund of th e Police Jury. It is used 
to accoun t for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in 
another fund. 

Special Grant Fund - 

Th e Special Gr ant Fund is used 
Louisiana Departments of Transportation 

for special road and bridge projects. 

Health Unit M aintenance Fund - 

to accoun t for gr ants received from the 
and Development and Natural Resources 

Th e Health Unit M aintenan ce Fun d is used to account for the ma intenance of 
a health unit, which provides health and welfare services to the citizens of the parish. 
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Public Library M aintenance Fund- 

The Public Library M aintenance Fund is used to account for the operation 
and m aintenance of the parish library. 

District Road M aintenance Funds- 

Road M aintenance Funds are used to account for maintenance and upkeep of 
parish roads and bridges with the respective districts. 

Louisiana Com munity Development Block Grant- 

Th e LCDBG Fund is use to account for the administration of grant fun ds 
received from the State of Louisiana Division of Adm inistration for renovation of the 
Redell-Vidrine sewer plant. 

Public Im provem ent Sales Tax Bonds- 

Th e P.I. Sales Tax Bond Fun d is used to accumulate m onies for payment of 
the $9,400,000 Public Improvement Sales Tax Bonds, Series 1998, an d the 
$4,420,000 Public Improvement Sales Tax Bonds, Series 2000. 

Additionally, the Police Jury reports the following fun d types 

Special Revenue Fun ds 

Special revenue funds account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources 
that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. Th ese funds account 
for the revenues and expenditures related to federal, state and local gr ant an d 
en titlement progr ams. 

Debt Service Funds 

Debt service funds, established to meet requirements of bond ordinances, are 
used to accoun t for the accum ulation of resour ces for and the paym ent of general 
long-term debt principal, interest, and related costs. 

Capital Projects Funds 

Capital projects funds account for finan cial resources received and used to 
acquire, construct, or improve capital facilities not reported in other governmental 
fun ds. 
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Proprietary Fund - 

Enterprise Fund 

Enterprise funds are used to account for operations (a) that are financed and 
operated in a manner sim ilar to private business enterp rises - where the intent of the 

governing body is that the costs (expenses, including depreciation) of providing 
goods or services to the gen eral public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered 

primarily through user charges; or (b) where the governing body has decided that 
periodic determ ination of revenues earn ed, expenses incurred, an d/or net income is 
appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, ma nagement control, 
accountability, or other purp oses. The Evangeline Parish Police Jury's enterprise 
fund is the Utility Fund. 

C. M easurement Focus/Basis of Accountin~ 

M easurement focus is a term used to describe "which" transactions are 
recorded within the various financial statements. Basis of accounting refers to 
"when" tran sactions are recorded regardless of the measurement focus applied. 

M easur ement Focus 

On the governmen t-wide statement of net assets and the statement of 
activities, both governmental and business-type activities are presented using the 
economic resources measurement focus as defined in item b. below. 

In the fund financial statements, the "curren t financial resources" 
measurement focus or the "economic resour ces" measurem ent focus is us ed as 
appropriate: 

a. All govern m ental funds utilize a "current financial resources" 
measurem en t focus. Only current financial assets and liabilities are 
generally included on th eir balance sheets. Th eir operating 
statements present sources and uses of available spen dable financial 
resour ces during a given period. These funds use fund balan ce as 
their m easur e of available spendable finan cial resources at the end of 
the period. 

b. Th e proprietary  fund utilizes an "econom ic resour ces" m easurem ent 

focus. The accoun ting objectives of this measuremen t focus are the 
determ ination of operating income, chan ges in net assets (or cost 
recovery), financial position, and cash flows. All assets and liabilities 
(whether current or noncurrent) associated with their activities are 
reported. Proprietary fun d equity is classified as net assets. 
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Basis of Accounting 

In the govern ment-wide statement of net assets and statement of activities, 
both governmental and business-type activities are presented using the accrual basis 
of accounting. Under the accru al basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when 
earn ed and expenses are recorded when the liability is incurred or econom ic asset 
used. Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets, and liabilities resulting from 
exchange and exchange-like transactions are recognized when the exchange takes 
place. 

Govern mental fund financial statements are reported using the current 
financial resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. 
Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both measurable and available. 
Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the current 
period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this 
purpose, the govem ment considers revenues to be available if they are collected 

within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures (including capital 
outlay) generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual 
accounting. However, debt service expenditures are recorded only when payment is 
due. 

The proprietary fund utilizes the accru al basis of accounting. Under the 
accru al basis of accoun ting, revenues are recognized when earn ed and expenses are 
recorded when the liability is incurred or economic asset used. 

D. Assets. Liabilities and Eouitv 

Cash, interest-bearing deposits, and investm ents 

For purposes of the statement of net assets, cash and interest-bearing deposits 
include all demand accounts, savings accounts, and certificates of deposits of the 
Police Jury. 

Under state law, the Police Jury may invest in United States bonds, treasury 
notes, or certificates. In vestments are stated at amortized cost. 

For the purpose of the proprietary fund statement of cash flows, "cash and 
cash equivalents" include all demand and savings accounts, and certificates of 
deposit or short-term investments with an original maturity of three m onths or less. 

In terfund receivables and payables 

During the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between 
individual funds that may result in amounts owed between funds. Those related to 
goods and services type transactions are classified as "due to and from other funds." 
Short-term interfund loans are reported as "interfund receivables and payables." 
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Long-term interfund loans (noncurrent portion) are reported as "advances 
from and to other funds." Interfund receivables and payables between fimds within 
govern mental activities are eliminated in the statement of net assets. 

Receivables 

In the govern ment-wide statements, receivables consist of all revenues 
earned at year-end and not yet received. M ajor receivable balances for the 
governmental activities include ad valorem and sales and use taxes. Business-type 
activities report customer's utility service receivables as their major receivables. 
Uncollectible utility service receivables are recognized as bad debts at the time 
written off. 

Inventory 

The purchase method is used in which the cost is recorded as an expenditure 
when individual item s are purchased. The reported inventory is offset equally by a 
fund balance reserv e which indicates that it does not constitute "available spendable 
resour ces"

. Inventory of the general fund consists of janitorial an d jail supplies 
purchased which are valued at cost (first-in, first-out). 

Capital Assets 

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure 
assets, are reported in the applicable governm ental or business-type activities 
columns in the govern ment-wide or financial statem ents. Capital assets are 
capitalized at historical cost or estimated cost if historical is not available. Donated 
assets are recorded as capital assets at their estima ted fair market value at the date of 
donation. The Police Jury  ma intains a threshold level of $5,000 or m ore for 
capitalizing capital assets. 

Th e costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of 
the asset or materially extend assets lives are not capitalized. Prior to January 1, 
2003, governmental funds' infrastructure assets were not capitalized. These assets 
have been valued at estim ated historical cost. 

Depreciation of all exhaustible capital assets is recorded as an allocated 
expense in the statement of activities, with accumulated dep reciation reflected in the 
statement of net assets. Depreciation is provided over the assets' estimated usefu l 
lives using the straight-line m eth od of depreciation. The range of estim ated usefu l 
lives by type of asset is as follows: 

Buildings 
Equipm ent 
Utility system and im provem ents 
Infrastructure 
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40 years 
5 years 

20-40 years 
20 years 
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In the fund financial statements, capital assets used in governmental fund 
operations are accounted for as capital outlay expenditures of the governm ental fund 
upon acquisition. Capital assets used in proprietary fund operations are accounted for 
the same as in the govern ment-wide statements. 

Restricted Assets 

Restricted assets include cash and interest-bearing deposits of the proprietary 
fund that are legally restricted as to their use. The restricted assets are related to the 
revenue bond accounts. 

Long-term debt 

Th e accounting treatment of long-term debt depends on whether the assets 
are used in govern mental fund operations or proprietary  fund operations and whether 
they are reported in the government-wide or fund financial statements. 

All long-term  debt to be repaid 
resources are reported as liabilities in the 
term debt consists prim arily of the revenue 
payable. 

from govern m ental and business-type 
governm ent-w ide statements. The long- 
bonds payable and utility meter deposits 

Long-term debt for governmental funds is not reported as liabilities in the 
fund financial statements. Th e debt proceeds are reported as other financing sources 
and payment of principal and interest reported as expenditures. The accounting for 
proprietary fund long-term  debt is the same in the fund statements as it is in the 
governm ent-wide statem ents. 

Compensated Absences 

After one year of service, employees of the Police Jury earn  annual leave at 
the rate of 6 to 15 days each year, depending upon their length of service. Unused 
annual leave may be carried forward from year to year not to exceed one week. 
Upon termination, employees are paid for un used annual leave at the employee's 
current rate of pay. 
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Library employees receive 15 days of sick leave each year. Employees may 
carry forward unused sick leave without limitation. Upon term ination, unused sick 
leave is forfeited. 

At December 31, 2003, employees of the Police Jury have accum ulated and 
vested $55,034 of employee annual leave benefits, which are recorded as long term 
debt. 

Equity Classifications 

In the government-wide statements, equity is classified as net assets and 
displayed in three components: 

a. Invested in capital assets, net of related debt - Consists of capital 
assets including restricted capital assets, net of accumulated 
depreciation an d reduced by the outstanding balan ces of an y bonds, 
mortgages, notes, or other borrowings that are attributable to the 
acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets. 

b. Restricted net assets - Consists of net assets with constraints placed 

on the use either by (1) external groups such as creditors, grantors, 
contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or (2) law 
through constitutional provisions or enablIn g legislation. 

Unrestricted net assets - All other net assets that do not meet the 
definition of "restricted" or "invested in capital assets, net of related 
debt." 

In the fund statem ents, govern mental fund equity is classified as fu nd 
balance. Fund balance is further classified as reserved and unreserved, with 
unreserved further split between designated and undesignated. Proprietary fund 
equity is classified the same as in the government-wide statements. 

Operating Revenues and Expenses 

Op erating revenues and expenses for proprietary funds are those that result 
from providing serv ices and producing and delivering goods and/or services. It also 
includes all revenue and expenses not related to capital and related financing, 
noncapital financing, or investing activities. 

Expenditures/Expenses 

In the govern ment-wide financial statements, expenses are classified by 
function for both govern mental and business-type activities. 
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In the fund financial statem ents, expenditures are classified as follows: 

Govern mental Funds - By Character: 
Proprietary Fund - By Operating and Nonoperating 

In the fund financial statements, govern mental funds report expenditures of 
financial resources. Proprietary  funds report expenses relating to use of economic 
resources. 

Interfund Transfers 

Perm anent reallocations of resources betw een funds of the reporting entity 
are classified as interfund transfers. For the purposes of the statement of activities, 
all interfund transfers between individual govem mental funds have been eliminated. 

F. Revenue Restrictions 

The Police Jury has various restrictions placed over certain revenue sources 
from state or local requirements. Th e primary restricted revenue sources include: 

Revenue Source 

Sales tax 
Sewer revenue 

Legal Restrictions of Use 

See Note 4 
Debt service and utility operations 

The Police Jury  uses unrestricted resources only when restricted resources 
are fully depleted. 
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After the holding of the public hearing and completion of all action 
necessary to finalize and implement the budget, the budget is adopted 
through passage of a resolution prior to the commencement of the fiscal 
year for which the budget is being adopted. 

Budgetary amendments involving the transfer of funds from one 
depa~naent, program or function to anoth er or involving increases in 
expenditures resulting from revenues exceeding am ounts estimated 
require the approval of the M embers of the Jury. 

All budgetary  appropriations lapse at the end of each fiscal year. 

Budgets for all funds are adopted on a basis consistent with generally 

accepted accounting principles (GAAP). Budgeted amounts are as 
originally adopted or as am ended by the Board of Aldermen. Such 
amendments were not material in relation to the original appropriations. 

H. Capitalization of Interest Exoense 

It is the policy of the Evangeline Parish Police Jury to capitalize material 
amounts of interest resulting from borrowings in the course of the construction of 
capital assets in the Proprietary Fund. At December 31, 2003, there were no 
borrowings for assets under construction an d no capitalized interest expense was 
recorded on the books. 

The preparation of financial statements in conform ity with generally 
accepted accounting principles requires m anagem ent to m ake estim ates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amoun ts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of 
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported 
amounts of revenues and expenditures during the reporting period. Actual results 
could differ from  those estima tes. 

Report Classification 

Certain previously reported amoun ts for the year ended December 31
, 2002 

have been reclassified to conform  to the December 31
, 2003 classifications. 
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Cban~,es in Accounting, Princioles 

During the year ended December 31, 2003, the Police Jury implemented GASB Statem ent 
No. 34, Basic Financial Statements - and M anagement's Discussion and Analysis - for State and 
Local Govern ments. GASB Statement No. 34 creates new basic financial statem ents for reporting on 
the Police Jury's financial activities. The financial statements now include government-wide financial 
statements prepared on the accrual basis of accounting, and fund financial statements which present 

information for individual major funds rather than by fund type which has been the mode of 
presentation in previously issued financial statements. Th e Police Jury  also implemented GA SB 
Statement No. 33, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Nonexchange Transactions, No. 37, Basic 
Financial Statem ents - And M anagement's Discussion and Analysis - For State and Local 
Govern ments: Omnibus No. 38, Certain Financial Statement Note Disclosures. and Interpretation 
No. 6. Recomaition and M easurement of Certain Liabilities and Exvenditures in Governm ental Fund 
Financial Statements. At December 31, 2003, there was no effect on fund balance as a result of 
implementation of GASB Statement No. 33. 

The implementation of GASB Statement No. 34 caused the opening fun d balance at 
December 31, 2002 to be restated in term s of"net assets" as follows: 

Total fund balances - Govern mental Funds - at December 31, 2002 

Add: Cost of capital assets at December 31, 2002 
Less: Accum ulated depreciation at December 31, 2002 

Less: Bond principal at December 31, 2002 

Compensated absences payable at Decem ber 31, 2002 

$ 6,649,511 

$ 20,531,598 

(5,452,960) 15,078,638 

(12,093,403) 
(46,442) 
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For the year ended December 31, 2003, taxes of 82.88 mills were levied as follows: 

Parish wide taxes: 
Parish tax 
Parish tax 
Health unit 
Library 

District taxes: 
Road District No. 1 
Road District No. 2 
Road District No. 3 
Road District No. 4 
Road District No. 5 
Cemetery District No. I 
Cemetery  District No. 2 
Cemetery  District No. 3 
Cemetery District No. 4 
Cemetery  District No. 5 
Cemetery  District No. 6 
Cemetery  District N o. 7 

Total 

3.73 mills 
1.86 mi lls 
2.04 mi lls 
5.10 mi lls 

5.25 
15.25 
10.24 
14.97 
15.03 
1.12 
1.07 
1.12 
2.00 
2.00 
1.11 
0.99 

mills 
mills 
mills 
mi lls 
mi lls 
mills 
mi lls 
mi lls 
mi lls 
mills 
mi lls 
mills 

$ 82.88 mi lls 

Total taxes levied were $2,125,383. Taxes receivable at December 31, 2003 were $2,071,286 

Proceeds of a 2% sales and use tax  levied by the Evangeline Parish Police Jury beginning 

1998, levied for fifteen years, (2003 collections $1,710,117; 2002 collections $1,504,426) are 
dedicated to the following purposes: 

Constructing, improving, m aintaining and resurfacing public roads and bridges in the District, 
including incidental drainage, and improving, maintaining and operating drainage facilities, including 
the acquisition of equipm ent, funding a debt service reserve fund and paying the cost of issuance of 
bonds. 
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Cash. Interest-Bearing Denosits and Investm ents 

A. Cash and Interest-bearing Denosits 

Under state law, the Police Jury m ay deposit funds within a fiscal agent ban k 
organized under the laws of the State of Louisiana, the laws of any other state in the 
Union, or the laws of the United States. The Police Jury may invest in certificates 
and time deposits of the state banks organized under Louisiana law and national 
banks having principal offices in Louisiana. At December 31, 2003, the Jury bad 

cash and interest-bearing deposits (book balances) totaling $4,769,683 as follows: 

Dem and deposits 
M oney market accounts 
Time deposits 

Total 

$ 90,208 
605,245 

4,074,230 

$ 4,769,683 

These deposits are stated at cost, which approxim ates market. Under state 

law, these deposits, (or the resulting bank balances) must be secured by federal 
deposit insurance or the pledge of securities owned by the fiscal agent bank. The 
market value of the pledged securities plus the federa l deposit insur ance must at all 
times equal the amount on deposit with the fiscal agent bank. These securities are 
held in the name of the pledging fiscal agent bank in a holding or custodial bank that 
is mutually acceptable to both parties. Deposit balances (bank balances) at December 
31, 2003 were secured as follows: 

Bank balances 

Federal deposit insurance 

Pledged securities (Category 3) 

Total FDIC insurance and pledged securities 

$ 301,435 
4.413.639 

$ 4,715,074 

Pledged securities in Category  3 include uninsured or unregistered 
investments, for which securities are held by the broker or dealer, or by its trust 
department or agent, but not in the Police Jury 's name. Even though the pledged 
securities are considered uncollateralized (Category 3), Louisiana Revised Statute 
39:1229 imposes a statutory requirement on th e custodial bank to advertise and sell 
the pledged securities within 10 days of being notified by the Police Jury th at th e 
fiscal agent has failed to pay deposited funds upon deman d. 
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The Police Jury can invest in direct debt securities of the United States unless 
law expressly prohibits such an investment. The Police Jury's investm ents are 
categorized to give an  indication of the level of risk assumed by it at year-end. 
Category  1 includes investments that are insured or registered or for which the 
securities are held by the Police Jury or its agent in the Police Jury 's name. Category  
2 includes uninsured and unregistered investm ents with securities held by the 
counterparty's trust department or agent in the Police Jury's name. Category 3 
includes uninsured and unregistered investments with securities held by the 
counterparty, or by its trust department or agent, but not in the Police Jury's name. 

In accordance with GASB Codification Section 150.165, the investment in 
LAM P is not categorized in the three risk categories provided by GASB Codification 
Section I50.164 because the investment is in the pool of fun ds and thereby not 
evidenced by securities that exist in physical or book entry form . LAM P is 
administered by LAM P, Inc.; a non-profit corporation organized un der the laws of 
the State of Louisiana, an d is govern ed by a board of directors comprised of 
representatives from various local governments and statewide professional 
organizations. Only local governm ents having contracted to participate in LAM P 
have an investm ent interest in its pool of assets. W hile LAM P is not required to be a 
registered investm ent company un der the Investment Compan y Act of 1940, its 
investm ent policies are similar to those established by Rule 2-a7, which governs 

registered money market fun ds. The primary objective of LAM P is to provide a safe 
environment for the placement of public funds in short-term , high quality 
investm ents. 

The LAM P portfolio includes only securities and other obligations in which 
local govern ments in Louisiana are authorized to invest. Accordingly, LAM P 
investm ents are restricted to secur ities issued, guaranteed, or backed by the U. S. 
Treasury , th e U .S. Govern m ent, or one of its agencies, enterp rises, or 
instrumentalities, as well as repurchase agreements collaterized by those securities. 
Th e dollar weighted average portfolio maturity of LAM P assets is restricted to not 
more than 90 days, and consists of no securities with ma turity in excess of 397 days. 
The fair market value of investm ents is determ ined on a weekly basis to monitor any 
variances between amortized cost an d ma rket value. Th e fair value of the Police 
Jury's investm ent in LAM P is the same as the value of th e pool shares. Normally, 
investm ents are required to be reported at fair value. For purposes of determining 
participants' shares, investments are valued at am ortized cost. In vestm ents in an 
external investment pool can be reported at amortized cost if the external investm ent 
pool operates in a manner consistent with the Security Exchange Commission's 
(SEC's) Rule 2a7. LAMP is an external investm ent pool that operates in a manner 
consistent with SEC Rule 2a7. LAM P is designed to be highly liquid to give its 
participan ts immediate access to their accoun t balances. 
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At December 31, 2003, the Police Jury's investments totaled $1,465, which 
was for governmental activities. Investment information is as follows: 

Description 

In terest Reported Approximate 
Rate Amount Fair Value 

Louisiana Asset 
M anagement Pool 

(LAMP) N/A Variable $ 1,465 

(6) Receivables 

Receivables at December 31, 2003 of $2,177,887 consist of the following: 

(7) 

Fund 

General 
Health Unit 
Public Library 
Road Districts 
Other Govem mentaI 
Utility 

Total 

Due from Other Govern mental Units 

Accounts 
Receivable 

3,424 
785 

Ad valorem and 
State Revenue 

Sharing 

$ 1,465 

Other Total 

$ 1,072 $ 329,729 
217,664 
518,737 
975,280 
135,692 

785 

Amounts due from other governmental units at December 31, 2003 consisted of the 
following: 

Louisiana Departm ent of the Treasury for general and tim ber severance 

Lone Pine Fire District 
U .S. Departm ent of HUD -Section 8 Housing Vouchers 
Cable companies for franchise feces 
Louisiana Departm ent of the Treasury for Parish Transportation Funds 

U.S. Department of HUD -Community Development Block Grant 
Office of Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness 
Office of Rural Developm ent and Office of Facility and Plan ning 
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$ 301,792 
9,000 

14,114 
23755 

55,954 

188,889 
6,196 

307,742 

$ 907,442 
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EVANGELINE pARISH POLICE JURY 
Ville Platte, Louisiana 

Notes to Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

Restricted assets consisted of the following at December 31, 2003 

Revenue bond reserve account 

Capital Assets 

Capital asset activity for the year ended December 31, 2003 was as follows 

Governmental activities: 
Capital assets not being depreciated: 

Land 
Other capital assets: 
Buildings and improvements 
Infrastraclure 
Vehicles 
Equipment, furniture and fixtures 

Totals 
Less accumulated depreciation 
Buildings 
Infi'astructure 
Vehicles 
Equipment, furniture and fixtures 

Total accumulated depreciation 

Governmental activities, 
capital assets, net 

Business-type activities: 
Sewer system  

Less accumulated depreciation 

Business-type activities, 
capital assets, net 

Balance 
01/01/03 Additions Deletions 

Balance 
12/31/03 

$ 284,044 $ $ $ 284,044 

5,122,304 
13,062.144 

75,645 16,300 
t,987.461 65,944 

20,531,598 82,244 

2,449,421 
1,681,973 
29,338 

1,292,228 

5,452,960 

125,822 
651,102 
16,579 
156,073 

949,576 

$ 15,078,638 $ (867,332) $ 

$ 828,812 
234,544 

$ 
27.770 

$ 594,268 $ (27,770) $ - 

Depreciation expense was charged to govern m ental activities as follows: 

General govern m ent 
Public works 
Health and welfare 
Econom ic developm ent 
Culture and recreation 

Total depreciation expense 

5,122,304 
13,062,144 

91,945 
2,053,405 

20.613.842 

2,575,243 
2,333,075 

45,917 
1,448,301 

6,402,536 

$ 828,812 
262,314 

65,196 
788,826 
42,051 
23,175 
30,328 
949,576 
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EVANGELIN E PARISH POLICE JURY 
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Notes to Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

Deferred revenue at December 31, 2003 in the Govern mental Funds of $20
,198 consisted of a 

special assessment tax levied in 1999 for the Sandtrap Road Paving Project. This special assessment 
is recorded in the Street Paving Assessment Special Revenue Fund. 

(11) Changes in Lone-Term Deb 

The following is a sum mary of the long-term  debt transactions for the year ended December 
31. 2003: 

Business type activities: 

Revenue bonds 

Governmental activities: 
Compensated absences 
Capital leases 
Environm ental 

compliance liability 
Notes payable 
Claim s payable 

General obligation 

Balance 

1/1/2003 Additions Deletions 

$ 76,441 $ 

46,442 

166,304 

400,000 
29,764 
18,740 

Balance 

12/31/2003 
Amount due 
in one year 

$1,060.000 $ 75,381 $ 1,170 

8,592 

48,000 

30,303 

400,000 
4,379 
2,844 

bonds and certificates 12,063,639 340,000 916
,391 

$12,801,330 $396,592 $1,354,977 

55,034 
136.001 

48,000 

25,385 

15,896 

11,487,248 

$11,842,945 

4,644 
30,331 

6,923 

991,391 

$ 1,034,459 

General obligation Bonds payable at December 31
, 2003, is comprised of the following 

individual issues: 

$550,000 Certificates of Indebtedness Series 1996, dated M ay 1, 1996, for the 
purpose of acquiring new and rebuilt improvements at the courthouse

, equipment 
and to pay the costs incurred in connection with the issuance of the certificates

. 

The principal is due in annual installments of $55,000 to $70,000 through M ay 1, 
2006 at 5.30 percent, secured by a pledge and dedication of excess annual revenues 
above charges in each fiscal year. $ 195

.000 

$390,000 Certificates of In debtedness Series 1997
, dated August 1, 1997, for the 

purp ose of constructing a new public building to house the medicaid office for th e 
Parish, acquiring the necessary equipment therefor

, and to pay the costs incurred in 
connection with the issuance of the certificates. The principal is due in ann ual 
installments of $40,000 to $50,000 thr ough M ay 1, 2007 at 5.50 percent

, secured 
by a pledge and dedication of excess annual revenues above charges in each fiscal 

year. 180,000 



EVANGELINE PARISH POLICE JURY 
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Notes to Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

$340,000 Certificates of Indebtedness, Series 2002, dated April 30, 2003, for the 
purpose of paying the costs of energy effi ciency contracts and to pay the costs of 
issuance incurred in connection with the issuance of the certificates. The principal 
is due in annual installments of $20,000 to $35,000 through M ay 1, 2017, at an 
interest rate of 3.68% to 3.69% , payable from a pledge and dedication of the 

energy cost savings resulting from the Project and the excess of annual revenues 
above statutory, necessary and usual charges. 340,000 

$120,331 Paving Certificates, Series 1997, dated January 1, 1997, for the purpose 
of construction of street paving improvem ents on certain streets set out in Local or 
Special Assessment Ordinance No. 1 of the Parish. The principal is due in ann ual 
installm ents of $12,033 through January  1, 2007 at 5.625 percent, form erly secured 
by the irrevocable pledge an d dedication of the funds to be derived from the 
collection of the unpaid local or special assessments levied by the assessm ent 
ordinance. Beginning in 1998, secured by the pledge and dedication of the 2%  
sales and use tax. 36.098 

$9,400,000 Public Improvement Bonds, Series 1998, for the purp ose of 
constructing, improving and resurfacing public roads and bridges, including 
incidental drainage, improving drainage facilities, fun ding a debt service reserve 
fund and paying the costs of issuance of the Bonds. Th e principal is due in annual 
installments of $490,000 to $890,000 through December 1, 2013 at a interest rate 
of 3.80%  to 7.00% , secur ed by an irrevocable pledge and dedication of the avails 
or proceeds of the 2% sales and use tax. 7,065,000 

$43,582 Paving Certificates, Series 1999, dated October 16, 1999, for the purpose 
of covering un paid costs of the construction of street paving improvements on a 
certain street set out in Local or Special Assessment Ordinance No. 1 of the Parish. 
Th e principal is due in annual installments of $4,358 through October 16, 2009 at 
an interest rate of 5.25% , secured by the pledge of funds to be derived from the 
collection of the unpaid local or special assessments levied by the assessmen t 
ordinance. 26.150 

$4,420,000 Public Improvement Bonds, Series 2000, dated November 1, 2000, for 
the purpose of construction, improving an d resurfacing public roads within the 
corporate bounda ries of Road and Drainage Sales Tax District No. 1 of the Parish. 
The principal is due in installments of $280,000 to $400,000 thr ough December 1, 
2013 at an interest rate of 5.00%  to 6.00% , secured by an irrevocable pledge and 
dedication of the avails or proceeds to the 2% sales and use tax . 
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Notes to Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

Notes payable at December 31, 2003 are comprised of the following loan: 

$34,962 Promissory Note ti'om Sabine State Bank dated February 21,2002, tbr the 
purpose of acquiring equipment. The principal and interest paym ents are due in 

monthly installments of $647.75 through M arch 21, 2007, with interest at 4.25% , 
to be paid from Road District Three M aintenance Fund. 

Revenue bonds at December 31, 2003 are comprised of the following individual issue 

$83,000 Sewer Revenue Bonds dated July 19, 1994, for the purpose of constructing and 
acquiring a sanitary  sewage collection and disposal system in Police Jury  W ard No. 1. 
The principal and interest paym ents are due in monthly installments of $417 through 
July I9, 2034, with interest at 5.25 percent. These bonds are secured by revenues 

derived from the operation of the sanitary sewage collection and disposal system . $ 75
,381 

The bonds are due as follows 

Year ending 
December 31 

2004 
2005 
2006 
2007 
2008 

2009-2034 

Total 

(12) Leases 

Capitalleases- 

Govern mental Activities Business-Woe Activities 
Principal Interest Principal Interest 

payments payments paym ents payments 

998,314 
1,068,616 
1,113,931 
1,078,055 
1,069,358 
6,184,359 

$ 11,512,633 

$ 1,050 
1J41 
1,202 
1,267 
1,335 

69,386 

$ 3,966 
3,875 
3,814 
3,749 
3,681 
54,655 

The Police Jury is obligated under three capital leases. The leased assets are included in 
capital assets and applicable debt recorded in long-term debt. Th e cost of such leased assets totaled 
$207,648. Th e following is a schedule of future minimum lease payments under the capital leases and 
the present value of the net minimum lease payments as of December 31, 2003: 
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Fiscal Year 

2004 
2005 
2006 
2007 
2008 

2009-2010 

EVANGELINE pARISH POLICE JURY 
Ville Platte, Louisiana 

Notes to Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

Total m inimum lease payments 
Less: Amount representing interest 

Present value of net minimum lease paym ents 

Total 
Am ount 

$ 39,713 
27,750 
27,750 
25,892 
16,603 
33,208 

170,916 

(34,9!5) 

$ 136,001 

Operating leases - 

As a lessee, the Police Jury entered into num erous operating leases for the use of land, 
buildings and equipm ent with lease term s of one year. The minim um annual comm itments under 
these operating leases are considered to be immaterial. 

Environmental Comnliance Liability 

In March of 2004, pursuant to the Louisiana Environmental Quality Act (La. R.S. 30:2001), a 
compliance order was served to the Evangeline Parish Police Jury from the State of Louisiana, 

Department of Environmental Quality. This complian ce order cited violations involving the Dupre- 
Soileau Subdivision sewage treatment plant. It was estima ted that compliance with this order would 
cost the Police Jury a minimum of $48,000. Th is renovation will most likely be funded with General 
Fund revenues. As of December 31, 2003, no expenditures have been incurred. 

The Police Jury participates in four cost-sharing multiple-employer, public employee 
retirement systems (PERS): Parochial Employees Retirement System of Louisiana (Plan A), 
Louisiana State Employees Retirement System, District Attorneys Retirement System and Registrar 
of Voters Employees Retirement System . Each system is administer ed and controlled by a separate 
board of trustees. 
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A. Parochial Emnlovees Retirement System of Louisiana 

The system provides retirement, disability and death benefits to plan members 
and beneficiaries. Benefits under the system are established and amended by Louisiana 
state statutes. A publicly available financial report that includes financial statements 
and required supplemental inform ation may be obtained by writing to the Parochial 
Employees' Retirement System , P.O. Box 14619, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70898- 
4619, (225) 928-1361. 

All employees working at least 28 hours per week and all elected parish 
officials are eligible to participate. Under Plan A, mem bers are required by state statute 
to contribute 9.5% of their annual covered salary an d the employer is required to 
contribute at an actuarially determ ined rate. The current rate is 7.75% of an nual 
covered payroll. Contributions to the retirem ent system also include one-fourth of 1% 
of the taxes shown to be collectible by the tax rolls of each parish. These tax dollars 
are divided bev, veen Plan A and Plan B based proportionately on the salaries of the 
active plan members of each plan. Th e employer's contributions to the retirement 
system for the years ending December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001 were $106,535, 
$105,231 and S93,I04, respectively, equal to the required contributions for each year. 

B. Louisiana State Em ployees Retirem ent System 

The system provides retirement, disability and death benefits to plan members 
and beneficiaries. Benefits under the system are established and amended by 
Louisiana state statutes. A publicly available financial report that includes financial 
statem ents and required supplemental information may be obtained by writing to the 
Louisiana State Employees' Retirem ent System , P.O . Box 44213, Baton Rouge, 
Louisiana 70804. 

C. Federal Social Security System 
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D. Registrar of V 

EVANGELINE PARISH POLICE JURY 
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Notes to Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

The system provides retirement, disability and death benefits to plan members 
and beneficiaries. Benefits under the system are established and amended by 
Louisiana state statutes. A publicly available financial report that includes financial 
statements and required supplemental information may be obtained by writing to the 
Registrar of Voters' Retirement System, P.O. Box 57, Jennings, Louisiana 70546. 

Plan members are required to contribute 7.0 percent of their annual covered 
salary. The Police Jury contributed at the statu tory  rate of 3.25%  of annual covered 
payroll. 

Post Em nlovm ent Benefits 

The Evangeline Parish Police Jury provides certain continuing health care insurance benefits 
for its retired employees. Substantially all of the Police Jury's employees become eligible for these 
benefits if they reach normal retirem ent age while working for the Police Jury . Benefits for retirees are 
provided through an insur ance company whose monthly prem iums are paid by the Police Jury and 
reimbursed by the employee. Currently, one retiree is receiving benefits. The Police Jury recognizes 
the cost of providing these benefits as an expenditure when paid during the year and recogn izes the 
revenue when they are due the reimbursement from the employee. 

(16) Criminal Court Fund 

Louisiana Revised Statute 15:571.I 1 requires that one-half of any balance remaining in the 
Criminal Court Fund at year-end is transferred to the parish General Fund. For the period Janua ry  1, 
2003 through December 31, 2003, the Criminal Court Fund reflected a deficit fund balance an d 
therefore no amoun t is due to the General Fun d. 

(17) Litigation and C10jms 

As of December 31, 2003, the Evangeline Parish Police Jury was involved in various 
lawsuits. The Police Jury's legal counsel has reviewed the claim s and lawsuits in order to evaluate 
the likelihood of an unfavorable outcom e to the Police Jury and to arrive at an estimate, if an y, of the 
amount of range of potential loss to the Police Jury . As a result of the review, the various claims and 
lawsuits have been categorized as "remote," as defined by the Governmental Accounting Standards 
Board. It is the opinion of the Police Jury  that the liability, if any, which might arise from these 
lawsuits would not have a material adverse effect on the Police Jury's financial position. 

Th e Police Jury is liable at December 31, 2003 for medical claims incurred in prior years 
Long-term  debt in the govern mental fund reflects a balance of $15,896 at December 31, 2003. 
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Notes to Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

Federal Comnliance Contingencies 

The Police Jury receives grants for specific purposes that are subject to review and audit by 
govern mental agencies. Such audits could result in a request for reimbursement by the grantor for 
expenditures disallowed under the terms and conditions of the appropriate agency. In the opinion of 
the Police Jury, such disallowances, if any, will not be significant. 

In ter~ovem m ental Agreem en 

Effective January I, 2000, the Road and Drainage Sales Tax District No. 1 of Evan geline 
Parish entered into an agreement with the City of Ville Platte, Louisiana. Th is agr eement was made 
for the purpose of avoiding duplicate collection of sales taxes for certain areas of the Parish, which 
were incorp orated by the City. The City agr eed to abate the collection of its tw o percent sales and use 
tax in those areas. The agr eem ent provides for the designation of an annual Per Capita Revenue of 
$72,000 of the monthly tax proceeds rem itted to the District. Of this amount, $38,640 will be applied 
to debt service paym ents of the District, 30% of the remainder will be retained by the District and 
70% of the remainder will be remitted to the City. The agreement will be in effect through September 
30, 2013. At December 31, 2003, $17,543 was owed to the City . 

Comnensation of Police Jurors 

follows 
A summa ry of compensation paid to police jurors for the year ended December 31, 2003 

Ronald Doucet 
Sidney Fontenot 
Bill Guidry 
M arc Guillory 
Hill Johnson 
Davis M anuel 
Robert M anuel 
M itch Ardoin 
Richard Th omas 

$ 14,400 
14,400 

15,600 
14,400 

14,400 

14,400 
14,400 
14,400 

14,400 

$130,800 

Th e Jury is exposed to risks of loss in the areas of health care, general and auto liability, 
property hazards and workers' compensation and employee dishonesty . All of these risks  are han dled 
by purchasing commercial insurance coverage. Th ere have been no sign ificant reductions in the 
insurance coverage during the year. 
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Due to current insurance m arket conditions, the Evangeline Parish Police Jury is retaining the 
risk for its general liability exposures in areas where there is no affordable insurance coverage 
available. 

(22) Interfund Transactions 

A. Receivables and Payables 

A sum mary of interfund receivables and payables at December 31, 2003 follows: 

M ajor governmental funds: 
General Fund 
Health Unit M aintenance 

Public Library  
Road District M aintenance 

Total major governmental funds 

Nonmajor governmental funds: 
Special revenue funds- 

Parish Road 
Rent Subsidy 
Crooked Creek 
Reddell Sewer System 
Cemetery  District M aintenance 
Courthouse Building Construction 
2%  Sales Tax District 

Total nonmajor governmental funds 

Proprietary  funds: 
W ard One Sewer System  

Total 

Interfund 
Receivables 

$ 55,003 

55,003 

45,700 

45,700 

Interfund 
Payables 

29,627 
4,557 
315 

2 
603 

1,099 
1,295 

37,498 

2 

The above amounts are for reimbursements owed for expenditures paid for 
those fun ds, amounts owed to the general fund for workers compensation, and for 
short-term  loans. 
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B. Transfers consisted of the following at December 31, 2003 

Major funds: 
General Fund 
Road District M aintenance 
2%  Sales Tax District Debt Service 

Total major funds 

Nonmajor funds: 
Parish Road Fund 
in dustrial District Fund 
Crooked Creek Recreation 
Country Estate Sewer 
Eugene Subdivision Sewer 
San d Trap Road Assessment 
Courthouse Building Construction 

2% Sales Tax District Capital Projects 
Total nonmajor funds 

Component Unit: 
Crim inal Court Fund 

Tran sfers In Transfers Out 

$ 65,700 
181,027 
114,570 

361,297 

74,038 
3,000 
9,000 
2,650 
2,000 
21,265 

91,900 

$ 565,150 

$ 152,001 
277,314 

429,315 

114,570 
21265 
135,835 

Transfers are used to (a) move revenues from the fund that statute or budget 
requires to collect them to th e fund th at statute or budget requires to expend th em an d 
to (b) use unrestricted revenues collected in the general fund to finance various 
programs accounted for in oth er funds in accordance with budgetary an thorizations. 

The Crooked Creek Recreation Funds reflect a deficit fund balance of $4,376. It is an ticipated 
that the deficit will be fu nded by excess revenues in subsequent periods. 

On November 30, 2001, the Hospital Service District of Evan geline Par ish, a component unit 
of the Evan geline Parish Police Jury, sold all assets (the Ville Platte Medical Center) to LifePoint 
Hospitals, Inc., th ereby term inating its leas e with the Ville Platte M edical Center. The proc eeds from 
th e sale have been placed in an irrevocable trust to provide for fu ture debt paym ents on the defeased 
general obligation bonds of the Hospital Serv ice District. Th e trust accounts as sets an d the liability 
for th e defeased bo nds are not in th e Police Jury's financial statements. On Decembe r 31, 2003, 
$5,465,000 of bonds outstanding are considered defeased. 
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EVANGELINE PARISH POLICE JURY 
Ville Platte, Louisiana 

General Fund 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2003 

W ith Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended December 31, 2002 

Revenues: 
Taxes - ad valorem 
Licenses and permits 
lntergovemmental revenues - 
Federal grants 

State funds - 
State revenue sharing 
Parish equalization funds 
Other 

Fees, charges and comm issions 
Use of money and property 
M iscellaneous 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current - 
General government: 
Legislative 
Judicial 
Elections 
Finance and administration 
Other 

Public safety 
Public works 
Economic development and assistance 

Debt service 

Total expenditures 

Budge 
Final Actual 

Variance with 
Final Budget 
Positive 

(Negative) 
2002 
Actual 

8 320,000 $ 324,056 $ 314,624 $ (9,432) $ 328,755 
184,100 183,490 171,547 (11,943) 188,730 

45,000 
678,000 
17,000 
20,600 
10,450 
230.500 

1,505,650 

322,150 
256,000 
98,450 
391,150 
233,200 
303,250 
32,700 
10,200 
117,700 

1,764,800 

316,811 310,675 (6,136) 144,218 

44,996 
772,214 
234,881 
63,308 
40,237 
213,377 

2,193,370 

383,977 
282,966 
104,619 
589,770 
236,549 
315,776 
828,812 
30,053 
126,298 

2,898,820 

44,336 
1,024,697 
19,788 
28,928 
47,669 
I78,189 

2,140,453 

197,211 
257,399 
60,606 
511,597 
232,869 
301,278 
392,984 
49,733 
123,107 

2,126,784 

(660) 
252,483 

(215,093) 
(34,380) 
7,432 

(35,188) 
(52,917) 

t86,766 
25,567 
44,013 
78,173 
3,680 
14,498 
435,828 

(19,680) 
3,191 

772,036 

44,500 
720,641 
103,457 
84,179 
55,114 
188,730 

1,858,324 

204,471 
248,267 
65,568 
456,307 
270,346 
297,000 
75,998 
37,677 
123,373 

1.779.007 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures (259,150) (705,450) 13,669 719,119 79,317 

Otherfinancingsources(uses) 
Trans~rsin 
Tran sfers in - component unit 
Transfers out 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

66,500 77,226 65,700 (11,526) 

(74,000) 
(7,500) 

(l,170) 
76,056 

(152,001) 
(86,301) 

(15o,831) 
(162~357) 

58,618 
1,070 

(166,110) 
(106,422) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenue and other 
financing sources over expenditures 

and other financing uses (266,650) (629,394) (72,632) 556,762 (27,105) 

Fund balan ce, beginning 

Fund balance, ending $ 853,010 $ 490,266 $ 1,047,028 $ 556,762 $1,119,660 
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EVANGELIN E PARISH POLICE JURY 
Ville Platte, Louisiana 
Special Grant Fund 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2003 

W ith Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended December 31, 2002 

Revenues: 
Federal gran ts 

State funds - 
Other 

Use of money and property 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current - 
Public works 

2003 

373,162 

373,162 

Actu al 

Variance with 
Final Budget 
Positive 

(Negative) 
2002 
Actual 

$28,000 $ 7,678 $ (20,322) $ 

688,147 
1 

716,148 

688,147 
3 

695.828 

188,584 691,513 691,513 

180,535 
2 35 

(20,320) 180,570 

Excess(deficiency) ofrevenues 
over expenditures 184,578 24,635 4,315 (20,320) (195) 

Other financing sources (uses) 
Transfers in 

Excess of revenue an d other 
financing sources over expenditu res 

Fund balance (deficit), beginning 

Fund balance, endin g 

184,578 

21 

24,635 

21 

4,315 (20,320) 

21 

$184,599 $24,656 $ 4,336 

18,940 

18,745 

(18,724) 



EVANGELINE PARISH POLICE JURY 
Ville Platte, Louisiana 

Health Unit M aintenance Fund 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 
For the Year Ended December 31,2003 

W ith Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended December 31, 2002 

Revenues: 

Taxes - ad valorem 
State funds - 
State revenue sharing 
Other 

Use of m oney and property 
M iscellaneous 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current - 

Health and welfare 

2003 

Budge 
Final Actual 

$ 189,241 $ 201,702 $ 207,984 

37,490 
13,000 
18,250 
4,470 

262,451 

27,888 
30,000 
18,300 
5,768 

283,658 

27,750 
23,569 
16,834 
6.041 

Variance with 
Final Budget 
Positive 

(Negative) 

$ 6,282 

(138) 
(6,431) 
(1,466) 
273 

2002 
Actual 

S 215,755 

27,998 
19,375 
23,329 
6,176 

292,633 

268,827 297,751 312,653 (14,902) 219,508 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures (6,376) (14,093) (30,475) (16,382) 73,125 

Fund balance, beginning 

Fund balance, ending 

1,230,465 1,230,465 1,230,465 1,157,340 

$1,224,089 $1,216,372 $1,199,990 $ (16,382) $1,230,465 



EVANGELINE PARISH POLICE JURY 
Ville Platte, Louisiana 

Public Library M aintenance Fund 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 
For the Year Ended December 31,2003 

W ith Comparative Actual Am ounts for the Year Ended December 3 l, 2002 

Revenues: 

Taxes - ad valorem 

State funds - 
State revenue sharing 
Other 

Use of m oney and property 
M iscellaneous 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current - 
Culture and recreation 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Fund balance, beginning 

Fund balance, ending 

2003 

Final Actual 

Variance with 
Final Budget 
Positive 

(Negative) 
2002 
Actual 

$323,000 $308,960 $516,295 $ 207,335 $335,285 

38,000 
20,070 
8,250 
17,588 

406,908 

405,023 

15,200 
20,070 
8,250 
16,000 

368,480 

38,325 
7,353 
7,057 
17,646 

586,676 

23,125 

(12,717) 
(1,193) 
1,646 

218,196 

38,670 
21,223 
9,553 
17,57I 

422,302 

409,142 414,638 (5,496) 420,880 

1,885 (40,662) 

620,991 620,991 

172,038 212,700 

620.991 

$622,876 $580,329 $793,029 $ 212,700 

1,422 

619,569 

$620,991 



EVANGELINE PARISH POLICE JURY 
Ville Platte, Louisiana 

Road District M aintenance Fund 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2003 

W ith Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended Decem ber 3 I, 2002 

Revenues: 
Taxes - ad valorem 
Intergovem menta] revenues - 
Federal grants 

State funds - 
State revenue sharing 

Use of money and property 
M iscellaneous 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current - 
Public works 

Debt service 

Total expenditures 

Excess of revemles 
over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Proceeds from issuance of debt 
Proceeds from capital leases 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

2003 

Budge 
Actual 

$ 851,411 $ 910,935 $ 940,191 

175,786 
13,350 

1,040,547 

902,177 
135,164 

1,037,341 

115,898 
(142r601) 

(26,703) 

123,841 
12,789 
31,369 

1,078,934 

961,577 
75,858 

1.037.435 

41.499 

174,876 

(271,193) 
(96,317) 

23,294 

124,279 
13,029 
8,075 

1.108.868 

Variance with 
Final Budget 
Positive 

(Negative) 

$ 29,256 

23,294 

438 
240 

(23,294) 
29,934 

2002 
Actual 

$ 986,123 

123,841 
18,246 

1,128,210 

997,203 (35,626) 917,782 
49,340 26,518 76,158 

1,046,543 (9,108) 993,940 

62,325 20,826 134,270 

181,027 

(277,314) 
(96,287) 

34,962 
56,250 
77,046 

(210,563) 
(42,305) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenue and other 
financing sources over expenditures 

and other financing uses (23,497) (54,818) (33,962) 20,856 91,965 

Fund balance, beginning 

Fund balance, ending $1,268,066 $1,236,745 $1,257,601 $ 20,856 $1,291,563 
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EVANGELINE PARISH POLICE JURY 
Ville Platte, Louisiana 

Louisiana Community Development Block Grant 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2003 

W ith Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended Decem ber 31, 2002 

Revenues: 

Intergovem m ental revenues - 
Federal grants 

Expenditures: 
Current - 
Public works 

Excess of revenues 
over expenditures 

Fund balance, beginning 

Fund balance, ending 

2003 

Budge 
Original Final Actual 

Variance with 
Final Budget 
Positive 

(Negative) 
2002 
Actual 

$678,863 $ 678,863 $678,863 $ $51,375 

51,375 

$ $ $ $ $ - 



OTHER SL'PPLEM ENTARY INFO RM ATION 



OTIIER FINANCIAL INFOILM ATION 
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EVANGELINE PARISH POLICE JURY 
Ville Platte, Louisiana 

Public Improvement Sales Tax Bonds 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2003 

W ith Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended December 31, 2002 

Revenues: 

Taxes - sales 

Use of money and property 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Debt service 

Excess of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses) 
Transfers in 

2003 

Budget 

$1,410,718 
29,000 

1,439,718 

Final Actual 

$1,376,134 
13,976 

1,390,110 

$1,376,133 
13,710 

1,389,843 

1,328,420 1,327,420 1,327,420 

Variance with 
Final Budget 
Positive 

(Negative) 

$ (1) 
(266) 
(267) 

2002 
Actual 

$1,409,615 
37,587 

1,447,202 

111,298 62,690 62,423 (267) 119,66 

Excess of revenue and other 
financing sources over expenditures 111,298 62,690 176,993 114,303 119,66 l 

Fund balance, beginning 

Fund balance, ending 

1,347,716 !,347,716 1,347,716 

$ 1,459,014 $ 1 410406 $ 1,524,709 $ 114,303 

1,228,055 



ASSETS 

Cash and interest beating deposits 
Investm ents, at cost 
Receivables 
Due from other funds 
Due from other govern m ental units 
Other assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

EVANGELINE PARISH POLICE JU RY 

Ville Platte, Louisiana 

Nonmajor Govemmental Funds 

Com bining Balance Sheet 
December 31,2003 

W ith Comparative Totals for December 31, 2002 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

Liabilities: 
Bank overdraft 
Accounts payable 
Contracts payable 
Due to other funds 
Due to other governm ental units 
Sewer deposits payable 
Deferred revenue 

Total liabilities 

Fund balances: 
Reserved for debt serv ice 
Reserved for housing purposes 
Unreserv ed, designated for subsequent 
years expenditures 

Unreserved, undesignated 

Total fund balances 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND 
FUND BALANCES 

Special 
Revenue 

$342,801 
147 

135,692 
45,700 
70,068 
25.198 

$ 3,613 
9,615 

35,104 

2,635 
20,198 

71,165 

17,200 

531,241 

548,441 

Debt 
Serv ice 

Capital 

Projects 

$2,006 $523,810 
2 185 

$2,008 $523,995 

2,008 

$ 
20,095 
42,417 
2,394 

459,089 

Totals 
2003 2002 

$ 868,617 
334 

135,692 
45,700 
70,068 
25.198 

$ 887,304 
334 

142,488 
45,700 
57,347 
32,729 

$1,145,609 $1,165,902 

$ 3,613 
29,710 
42,417 
37,498 

2,635 
20,198 

136,071 

2,008 
17,200 

459,089 
531,241 

1,009,538 

$619,606 $2,008 $523,995 $1,145,609 

$ 147 
60.448 

34,878 
1,855 
1,750 

27,729 

126,807 

340 
15,739 

517,149 
505,867 

1,039,095 

$1,165,902 



EVANGELINE PARISH POLICE JURY 
Ville Platte, Louisiana 

Nonmajor Governmental Funds 

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expen ditures and Changes in Fund Balances 
Year Ended December 31, 2003 

W ith Comparative Totals for December 31,2002 

Revenues: 
Taxes- 
Ad valorem 
Sales 

lntergovem m ental revenues - 
Federal grants 
State funds: 
Parish transportation funds 

State revenue sharing (net) 
Other 

Fees, charges and comm issions 
Use of m oney and property 
Other revenues 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current - 
Public works 
Health and welfare 
Culture and recreation 

Debt service 

Total expenditures 

Deficiency of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Proceeds from issuance of debt 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 

Total other financing 

sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of reven ues 
and other sources over 
expenditures and other uses 

Fund balances, beginning 

Fund balances, ending 

Special 
Revenue 

Debt 
Service 

$ 126,063 $ - 

346,550 

355,759 

18,368 

163,205 
7,553 
5,050 

1,022,548 

602,172 
348,722 
135,507 

3,589 

23,202 

23,202 

Capital 

Projects 

$ 
333,984 

630 

420 

8,172 
12,036 

355,242 

619,124 

Totals 
2003 2002 

$ 126,063 
333,984 

$ 131,241 
94,811 

347,180 334,557 

355,759 

18,368 
420 

166,794 
15,741 
17,086 

1,381,395 

1,221,296 
348,722 
135,507 
23,202 

1.728.727 

356,461 

18,412 

159,809 
25,487 
70,347 

1,191,125 

1,178,617 
344,958 
151,447 
23,109 

1,698,131 

90,688 
341,657 341,657 

21,265 111,953 178,369 

(135,835) (135,835) (16,920) 

90,688 21,265 205,822 317,775 161,449 

26,835 

521,606 

,668 (58,060) 

340 517,149 

(29,557) (345,557) 

1.039.095 

$ 548,441 $ 2,008 $459,089 $1,009,538 $1,039,095 



NO NM AJOR SPECIAL REVEN UE FUNDS 

Parish Road Fund - 
To account for the construction and maintenance of roads and bridges on a parish wide basis. Financing is provided 

by the State of Louisiana Parish Transportation Fund. 

To account for the operation and maintenance of the industrial district for the inducement of industry to Evangeline 

Parish. The major means of financing are ad valorem taxes, utility sales, rent income and interest income. 

Rent Subsidy Fund - 
To account for funds provided under the Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers Program by the United States 

Department of Housing and Urban Development. The monies are used to aid low income fam ilies in obtaining 

decent, safe and sanitary  housing through a system of rental subsidies. 

To account for the costs of providing recreation facilities for residents of the parish. Major means of financing are 
provided by fees and operating transfers from the General Fund and charges for services. 

Fund - 

To account for the paving of Sandtrap Road. 

Reddell 

To account for the residual amount remaining in the fund after the sewer system was leased to the Evangeline Sewer 
Company, Inc. 

Cem etery District M aintenance Funds - 

To account for maintenance and upkeep of parish cemeteries within the respective cemetery districts. The major 
means of financing for the districts is ad valorem taxes, which are levied against properties within the districts. 

onntrv I~state :Sew er :~vstem  l~uncl - 

To account for the operation and maintenance of the Country Estate Sewer System . 



ASSETS 

EVANGELIN E PAKISH POLICE JU RY 
Ville Platte, Louisiana 

Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds 

Combining Balance Sheet 
December 31, 2003 

W ith Comparative Totals for December 31, 2002 

Cash and interest-bearing deposits 
Investm ents 

Receivables 
Due from other funds 
Due from oth er governm ental units 
Other assets 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES AN D FUND BALANCES 

Liabilities: 
Bank overdraft 
Accounts payable 
Contracts payable 
Due to other fim ds 
Due to other governm ental units 
Sewer deposits payable 
Deferred revenue 

Total liabilities 

Fund balances (deficit): 
Reserved for housing purposes 
Unreserv ed, undesignated 

Total fu nd balances 

Crooked 
Industrial Rent Creek 

Parish District Subsidy Recreation 
Road Fund No. 1 Fund Fund Fun d 

$ 21,655 $ 
10 

45,700 
55,954 

$14,123 

14,114 
5,000 

$123,319 $ 5,000 $28,237 $ - 

$ $ 575 $ - 
672 6,480 

29,627 

30,299 575 

4,557 

$ 2,170 
1.891 

11,037 4,376 

17,200 

93,020 4,425 (4,376) 
93,020 4,425 17,200 (4,376) 

Total liabilities and fund balances $123,319 $ 5,000 $28,237 $ - 

Street 
Paving 

A ssessment 
Fund 

$ 1,035 

20,198 

$ 21,233 

20,198 

20.198 

1,035 

1,035 



 

Reddell 
Sewer System 
M aintenance 

Fund 

$ 53,212 
16 

1.164 

Cem etery 
District 

M ain tenance 
Fund 

$ 252,191 
121 

132,268 

Country 
Estate Sewer 
System  Fund 

$ - 

1,487 

Eugene 
Subdivision 
Sewer Sys~m 

Fund 

$ 585 

773 

Totals 
2003 2002 

$342,801 
147 

135,692 
45,700 
70,068 
25,198 

$347,819 
146 

142,488 
45,700 
57,347 
32,729 

$ - 
572 

2 

2,012 

2,586 

51,806 

51,806 

603 

383,977 

383,977 

868 

198 

1,066 

421 

421 

425 

$ 3,613 $ 147 
9,615 39,876 

35,104 

2,635 
20.198 

425 71,165 

933 

933 

17,200 
531,241 

548,441 

33,266 
1,855 
1,750 

27,729 

104,623 

15,739 
505,867 

521,606 
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EVANGELINE PARISH POLICE JURY 
Ville Platte, Louisiana 

Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds 

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 
Year Ended December 31, 2003 

W ith Comparative Totals for Year Ended December 31, 2002 

Revenues: 
Taxes - Ad valorem 
lntergovernmental revenues - 
Federal grants 
State funds: 
Parish transportation funds 
State revenue sharing (net) 

Fees, charges and com m issions 
Use of money and property 
Other revenues 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current - 
Public works 
Health and welfare 
Culture and recreation 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of 
revenues over 

expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses) 
Transfers in 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
and other sources over 
expenditures and other uses 

Fund balances (deficit), beginning 

Fund balances (deficit), ending 

Crooked 
Industrial Rent Creek 

Parish District Subsidy Recreation 
Road Fund No. I Fund Fund Fund 

S - 

1,04l 

355,759 

403.033 

$ - $ 

345,509 

12,186 
1,521 349 
75 4,325 

13,782 350,183 

26,842 
348,722 

403,033 26,842 348,722 

Stre~ 
Paving 

Assessm ent 
Fund 

124,138 
84 14 
300 

135,507 

135,507 

4 

(45,973) (13,060) 1,461 (10,985) 14 

28,065 (10,060) 1,461 (1,985) 

64,955 14,485 15,739 (2,391) 

$93,020 $ 4,425 $ 17,200 $ (4,376) 

14 

1,021 

S 1,035 



 

Reddell 
Sewer System 
M aintenance 

Fund 

Cemetery 
District 

M aintenance 
Fund 

$ - $126.063 

18,975 
878 

I9,853 

19,019 

19,019 

8,368 

4,625 
170 

149,226 

140,663 

140,663 

Country 
Estate Sewer 
System Fund 

4,550 
1 

Eugene 
Subdivision 
Sewer Sys~m 

Fund 

$ - 

3,356 
1 

4,551 3,357 

7,873 

7,873 

4,742 

4,742 

Totals 
2003 2002 

$ 126,063 S 131,241 

346,550 334,557 

355,759 
18,368 
163,205 

7,553 
5,050 

1,022,548 

602,172 
348,722 
135,507 

1,086,401 

356.461 
18,412 
154,832 
11,380 
20,347 

1,027,230 

737,734 
344,958 
151,447 

1,234,139 

834 8,563 (3,322) (1,385) (63,853) (206,909) 

834 

50,972 

8,563 

375,414 

$383,977 

(672) 

1,093 

S 421 

615 

318 

$ 933 

60 

26,835 

521,606 

(45,460) 

567.066 



NO N M AJO R D EBT SER VICE FUN D S 

Street Pavin~ Certificates - 

To accum ulate m onies for payment of the 1997 $120,331 Paving Certificates. Debt service was 
form erly financed by a special assessm ent tax to land owners, but as of 1998 is now financed by the 

collection of a two percent sales tax approved for the issuance of the $9,400,000 Public Improvement 
Sales Tax Bonds, Series 1998. 

SandtraD Road A ssessm ent- 

To accumulate m onies for payment of the expenses to pave Sandtrap Road at the request of the 

residents. The project was financed through the original Street Paving Certificates which is financed by 
the collection of a two percent sales tax. 
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EVANGELINE PARISH POLICE JURY 
Ville Platte, Louisiana 

Nonmajor Debt Service Funds 

Combining Balance Sheet 
December 31, 2003 

W ith Comparative Totals for December 31, 2002 

ASSETS 

Cash and interest-bearing deposits 

Investm ents 

Total assets 

FUND BALAN CES 

Fund balances: 
Reserved for debt serv ice 

Street 

Paving 

Certificates 

$ 90 

Sandtrap 
Road 

Assessm ent 

$1,916 
2 

Totals 

2003 2002 

$ 2,006 $ 337 
2 3 

$ 90 $1,918 $ 2,008 $ 340 

$ 90 



EVANGELINE PARISH POLICE JURY 
Ville Platte, Louisiana 

Nonmajor Debt Service Funds 

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 
Year Ended December 3 I, 2003 

W ith Comparative Totals for Year Ended December 31, 2002 

Revenues: 

Fees, charges and comm issions 
Use of money an d property 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Debt serv ice 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing sources 
Operating transfers in 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
and other sources over 
expenditures 

Fund balances, beginning 

Fund balances, ending 

Street 
Paving 

Certificates 

$ - 
1 

1 

1 

89 

90 

San dtrap 
Road 

Assessm ent 

$ 3,589 
15 

3,604 

Totals 
2003 2002 

$ 3,589 
16 

3,605 

$ 4,977 
51 

5,028 

23,202 23,202 23,109 

(19,598) (19,597) (18,081) 

21,265 

1,667 

251 

1,668 (1,161) 

340 1,501 



N O NM AJO R CA PITA L PR O JE CTS FUND S 

Courthouse Buildin~ C onstruction Fund - 

To account for the costs of construction of a new courthouse, which was completed in 1977. Numerous 
deficiencies existed in the new building, and suits were filed against the contractor and the bonding 

company. The fund was kept open pending settlement of these suits. Th e suits were settled and judgment 
was rendered on August 16, 1982, in favor of the Police Jury. Proceeds from the settlement were deposited 
into this fund and are being expended for the renovations an d corrections of deficiencies in the original 
construction and m aintenance of the facility. 

Drainage Im provem ent Construction Fund - 

To account for funds rem aining from the $1,000,000 parish wide drainage im provem ent bond issue dated 

September 1, 1967. Th ese funds are used in a continuing program of drainage improvements projects in the 
parish. 

2%  Sales Tax D istrict #1- 

To account for the costs of constructing, improving and resurfacing public roads within the corporate 
boundaries of Road & Drainage Sales Tax No. 1 of the Parish. 
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ASSETS 

Cash and interest-bearing deposits 
Investm ents 

Total assets 

EVANGELINE PARISH POLICE JURY 
Ville Platte, Louisiana 

Nonmajor Capital Projects Funds 

Combining Balance Sheet 
December 31, 2003 

W ith Comparative Totals for December 31,2002 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

Liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
Contracts payable 
Due to other funds 

Total liabilities 

Fund balances: 
Unreserved, designated for subsequent 
years expenditures 

Total liabilities and 
fund balances 

Courthouse Drainage 2% Sales 
Building Improvement Tax 

Construction Construction District #1 

$ 67,011 
4 

$ 67,015 

$ 
42,417 
1,099 

43,516 

$107,479 
69 

$107,548 

$ 349,320 
112 

$ 349,432 

$ 20,095 

1,295 

21,390 

Totals 
2003 2002 

$ 523,810 
185 

$ 523,995 

$ 20,095 
42,417 
2,394 

64,906 

$ 539,148 
185 

$539,333 

$ 20,572 

1,612 

22,184 

$ 67,015 $107,548 $ 349,432 $ 523.995 



EVANGELINE PARISH POLICE JURY 
Ville Platte, Louisiana 

Nonmajor Capital Projects Funds 

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 
Year Ended December 31, 2003 

W ith Comparative Totals for Year Ended December 31, 2002 

Revenues: 
Taxes - sales 
Intergovem mental revenues - 
Federal grants 
State funds 

Use of money and property 
Other 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Public works 

Courthouse Drainage 2% Sales 
Building Improvemen t Tax 

Construction Construction District #1 

$ 

1,540 746 

1,540 1,746 

327,107 19,678 

Excess (deficiency) of reven ues 
over expenditures (325,567) (I 7,932) 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Proceeds from issuance of debt 
Transfers out 

Total financing sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
and other sources over 
expenditures and other uses 

Fund balances, beginning 

Fund balances, ending 

341,657 

(114,570) 
227,087 

(98,480) 

121,979 

$ 23,499 

(t7,932) 

125,480 

$107,548 

2003 2002 

$333,984 $333,984 $ 94,81 

630 
420 

4,886 
12,036 

351,956 

272.339 

79.617 

630 
420 

8,172 14,056 
12,036 50,000 

355,242 158,867 

341,657 

(21,265) (135,835) (16,920) 
(21,265) 205,822 (16,920) 

58,352 

269.690 

$328.042 

(58,060) (298,936) 

517,149 816,085 

$459,089 $517,149 
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P.O. Box 588 
Ville Platte. LA 70586 
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REPORT ON COM PLIANCE AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL 
OVER FIN ANCIA L RE PORTIN G BASED ON AN AUDIT OF 
FIN ANCIAL STATEM ENTS PERFORM ED IN  ACCORDANCE 

W ITH GOVERNM ENT AUDITIN G STANDAR DS 

To the M embers of the Police Jury 
Evangeline Parish 
Ville Platte, Louisiana 

WEB SITE: 
WWW  KCSRCPAS.COM 

MEMBER OF: 

AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF 
CERTIFIED PUELIC ACCOUNTANTS 

SOCIETY OF LOUISIANA 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

W e have audited the financial statements oftbe Evangeline Parish Police Jury (the Police Jury) as of 
and for the year ended December 31, 2003, and have issued our report thereon dated June 9, 2004. W e 
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America 
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Govern ment Auditing Standards issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States. 

Compliance 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Police Jury's basic financial statements 
are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts an d grants, noncompliance with which could have a direct and. material effect on the 
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an  opinion on compliance with those 
provisions was not an objective of our audit an d, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results 
of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance that are required to be reported under Government 
Auditing Standards. However, we noted certain immaterial instances of noncompliance that we have reported 
to management of the Police Jury in a separate letter dated June 9, 2004. 

Internal Control Over Finan cial Renortin|, 

In planning and perform ing our  audit, we considered the Police Jury 's internal control over financial 
reporting in order to determine our auditing procedur es for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the 
financial statements and not to provide assurance on the intern al control over financial reporting. However, 
we noted a certain matter involving the intern al control over financial reporting and its operation that we 
consider to be a rep ortable condition. Reportable conditions involve matters coming to our attention relating 
to significant deficiencies in the design  or operation of the internal control over financial reporting that, in our  

judgment, could adversely affect the Police Jury's ability to record, process, summarize an d report financial 
data consistent with the assertions of management in the financial statements. Th e reportable condition is 
described in the accompanying summary schedule of current an d prior year  audit findings and corrective 
action plan as item 03-1(IC). 
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Mor]a City, LA 70380 
Phone (985) 384-2020 
F~ (985) 384-3020 

408 W Colton Street 
Ville Platte. LA 70586 
Plm~ (337) 363-2792 
Fax (337) 363-3049 

332 W Sixth Av~  
Oberlin. LA 70655 
plmne (337) 639-4737 
F~ (337) 639-4568 

200 Sceth Main Sh'e= 
Abbeville, LA 7OSlO 
Phone (337) 893.7944 
F~ (337) 893-7gul6 



 

A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or m ore of the internal 
control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements in amounts that 
would be material in relation to the financial statements being audited m ay occur and not be detected within a 
timely period by employees in the norm al course of performing their assigned functions. Our consideration 
of the intern al control over financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all matters in the intern al control 
that might be reportable conditions and, accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all reportable conditions 
that are also considered to be material weaknesses. However, we believe the reportable condition described 
above is a material weakn ess. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Police Jury's managem ent and is not 
intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parities. Under Louisiana Revised 
Statute 24:513, this report is distributed by the Legislative Auditor as a public document. 

Ville Platte, Louisiana 
June 9, 2004 

Kolder, Champagne, Slaven & Company, LLC 
Certified Public Accountan ts 
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE W H'H RE QUIREMENTS APPLICABLE 
TO EACH M AJOR PROGRAM  AND INTERNAL CONTROL OVER 
COM PLIAN CE IN ACCORDANCE W ITH OM B CIRCULAR A-133 

To the M embers of the Police Jury 
Evangeline Parish 
Ville Platte, Louisiana 

W e have audited the compliance of the Evangeline Parish Police Jury (the Police Jury), with the types 
of compliance requirements described in the U. S. Offi ce of Management an d Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 
Compliance Supplement that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended 
December 31, 2003. The Police Jury's major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor's 
results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance with the 
requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to each of its major federal programs is the 
responsibility of the Police Jury's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Police 
Jury 's compliance based on our audit. 

W e conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in 
the United States of Am erica; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Govern ment Auditing 
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OM B Circular A-133, Audits of 
States Local Governm ents and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OM B Circular A-133 require 
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the 

types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a ma jor 
federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Police Jury's 
compliance with those requirements and perform ing such other procedures, as we considered necessary in the 
circum stances. W e believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our  opinion. Our  audit does not 
provide a legal determination on the Police Jury's complian ce wi th those requirem ents. 

In our opinion, th e Evangeline Parish Police Jury complied, in all ma terial respects, with the 
requirements referred to above that are applicable to each of its ma jor federal programs for the year ended 
December 31, 2003. 

nternal Control Over Comoliance 

The management of the Police Jury is responsible for establishing and ma intaining effective internal 
control over compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to federal 
progr ams. In planning an d performing our audit, we considered the Police Jury's intern al control over 

compliance with requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program in order 
to deterrmne our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our  opinion on complian ce and to test and 
report on the internal control over complian ce in accordance with OM B Circular A-133. 

183 South Beadle Road 
Lafayette LA 705O8 
Phone (337) 232-4141 
F~ (337) 232-866O 

I 13 E~t Bridge Street 
B~ x Bridge. LA 70517 
Phone (337) 332.4O20 
F~ (337) 332-2867 

133 E~t Waddll 
Marksville~ LA 71351 
Phone (318) 253.9252 
F~ (318) 253-8681 

1234 David Drive, Suite 105 
Morgan City. LA 70380 
Phone (985) 384-2020 
F~ (985) 384-3020 
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Our consideration of the internal control over compliance would not necessarily disclose all matters 
in the internal control that might be material weaknesses. A material weakn ess is a condition in which the 
design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not reduce to a relatively tow level 
the risk that noncompliance with applicable requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants that would 

be material in relation to a major federal program being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely 
period by employees in the normal course of perform ing their assign ed functions. W e noted no matters 
involving the intern al control over compliance and its operation that we consider to be material weaknesses. 

This report is intended for the inform ation of the Police Jury, the Police Jury's ma nagement, and 
federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be an d should not be used by 
an yone other than  these specified parties. Under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report is distributed 
by the Legislative Auditor as a public document. 

Ville Platte, Louisiana 
June 9, 2004 

Kolder, Champagne, Slaven & Company, LLC 
Certified Public Accountants 
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EVANGELINE PARISH POLICE JURY 

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 
Year Ended December 31, 2003 

Federal Grantor/Pass-Through 
Grantor/P rogram  Nam e 

United States Departm ent of Housing and 
Urban Developm ent - 

Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers 
Comm unity Developm ent Block Grants/ 
State's Program 

Federal Em ergency M anagem ent Agency - 
Public Assistance Grants 

Departm ent of Hom eland Security - 
Passed-Thr ough Louisiana Offi ce of Hom eland Security 
and Em ergency Preparedness: 
Citizens Corps 

Community Emergency Response Teams (CERT) 

Total 

CFDA 
Num ber 

14.871 

14.228 

Revenue 

$ 345,509 $ 345,509 

678,863 678,863 

83.544 335,640 335,640 

97.053 
97.054 

1,482 
6.196 

1,482 
6,196 

$1,367,690 $ 1,367,690 



EVANGELINE PARISH POLICE JURY 
Ville Platte, Louisiana 

Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 
Year Ended December 3 I, 2003 

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards presents the federal gran t 
activity of the Evangeline Parish Police Jury. All federal financial assistance received directly from 
federal agencies is included on the schedule as well as federal financial assistan ce passed through 
other government agencies. 

The accompan ying Schedule of Expenditures of Federa l Awards is presented using the 
modified accrual basis of accounting, which is described in Note 1 to the Police Jury's financial 
statements for the year ending December 31, 2003. 



EVANGELINE PARISH POLICE JURY 
Ville Platte, Louisiana 

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 
Year Ended December 31, 2003 

Part I. Sum mary of Auditor's Results 

1. An adverse opinion was issued on the financial statem ents. 

2. A reportable condition in internal control was disclosed by the audit of the basic financial 
statements. The reportable condition is considered to be a material weakness. 

3. No instances of noncompliance ma terial to the financial statements which would be required 
to be reported in accordance with Government Auditing Standards, were disclosed by the 
audit of the finan cial statements. 

4. No reportable conditions in internal control over the major programs were disclosed by the 
audit of the basic financial statements. 

5. An unqualified opinion was issued on compliance for the ma jor programs. 

6. Th e audit disclosed no findings required to be reported under Section 510(a) of Circular A- 
133. 

7. Th e ma jor programs were: 
Federal Emergency M anagement Agency, Public Assistance Grants 
U.S. Department of I-ILrD, Community Developm ent Block Gran ts 

8. The dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Typ e B progr am s, as described 
in Section 520(b) of Circular A-133 was $300,000. 

9. The auditee did not qualify as a low-risk auditee under Section 530 of Circular A-t33 

Part II. Findings which are reouired to be reoorted in accordan ce with ~,enera llv accented ~overnmenta 

A. Compliance Findings 

Th ere were no findings noted that were required to be reported under the above 
gu idance. 

B. Intern al Control Findings - 



EVANGELINE PARISH POLICE JURY 
ViUe Platte, Louisiana 

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs (Continued) 
Year Ended December 31, 2003 

Part III. Findinas and auestioned costs for Federal awards which include audit findings as defined in Section 
510(a~ of Circular  A-133 

There are no findings that are required to be reported under the above guidance 
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O TliER SUPPI.E.M ENTAI~ IN FO RM ATIO N 



EVANGELINE PARISH POLICE JURY 
Ville Platte, Louisiana 

Other Supplem ental Inform ation - Utility Department 

(Unaudited) 
December 31, 2003 

Records maintained by the Police Jury indicated the following num ber of customers were being serviced 
during the month of December 2003. 

A~ed Accounts Receivable 

Residential 
Commercial 

Total custom ers 

2003 

64 
1 
65 

Aged accounts receivable for the Police Jury W ard No. 1 Sewer System at December 31, 2003 are as 
follows: 

0- 30 days 
31- 60 days 

61- 90 days 
over 90 days 

Total 

$ 278 
507 

41 
12,215 

$13,041 

Sewer Rates 

The sewer rates for the Police Jury W ard No. 1 sewer system are $15 per m onth for residential and $16.50 
for comm ercial buildings for the year ended December 3 I, 2003. 



EVANGELINE PARISH POLICE JURY 
Ville Platte, Louisiana 

Schedule of Insurance in Force 

(gnaudited) 
December 31, 2003 

Description of Coverage 

W orkm en's Compensation: 

Governm ent Risk M anagem ent 

Com m ercial property insurance: 
Health Unit-1010 W . LaSalle Street - 
Building 

Contents 
Building- 1204 Chauncey Pitre Road 
M edicaid office 
Evangeline Parish Library - 
Building and contents 

Fire an d extended coverage: 

Evangeline Parish Sheriffs Office (Courthouse Annex) 
Government office, Court St. (County Extension) - 
Building 
Contents 

Courthouse - 
Building 
Conten ts 

Food stamp office - 
Building 
Contents 

Health Unit and Library, M am ou, Louisiana - 
Buildings 
Contents 

USDA Building 

80 

Expiration 
Date 

10/1/04 

10/1/04 
12/3/04 
2/4/04 

Coverage 
Am ounts 

Statutory  
$ 100,000 

800,000 
75,000 
200,000 
300,000 

8/19/04 1,402,000 

1/6/04 183,000 

3/15/04 175,000 
3/15/04 20,000 

6/13/04 1,750,000 
6/13/04 750,000 

6/13/04 90,000 
6/13/04 20,000 

7/22/04 150,000 
7/22/04 30,000 
3/8/04 250,000 

(Continued) 



EVANGELINE PARISH POLICE JURY 
ViUe Platte, Louisiana 

Schedule of Insurance in Force (Continued) 
(Unaudited) 

December 31, 2003 

Description of Coverage 

Surety Bonds: 
Secretary-treasurer 
Assist. Secretary -treasurer 

Payroll Clerk 
President 
Vice President 

Registrar of Voters 

All risk physical damage: 
Police Jury  road equipm ent - 

M echanical breakdown policy: 

Property and liability 
Pr operty equipm ent breakdown 

Comm ercial Auto 

Comm ercial Auto 

Expiration 

Date 

11/19/04 

4/15/04 
6/20/04 
2/25/04 

1/10/04 

1131/04 

Coverage 
Am ounts 

50,000 
50,000 
5,000 
40,000 
40,000 

5,000 

7/25/04 various 

12/2/04 
12/2/04 

2/1/04 

2/4/04 

1,250,000 
1,562,000 

100,000 

I00,000 



C. Burton Kolder, CPA* 
Russell F. Champagne, CPA* 
Victor R Slaven, CPA* 
Conrad O. Chapman, CPA* 
P Troy Courvd]e, CPA* 
Gerald A. Thibodeaux, Jr., CPA* 

Robert S Caner, CPA 
Allen J LaBry. CPA 
Harry J Clostio, CPA 
Penny Angelle ScrJgglns. CPA 
Chnstine L Cousin. CPA 
Mary T Thibodeaux, CPA 
Kelly M Doub t, CPA 
Kenneth J Rachal. CPA 
Cheryl L. Bartlay. CPA. CVA 

A Fh'o f ~$io~ l A~ unting corporation 

KO LDER, CHAM PAG NE, SLAVEN & CO M PA NY, LLC 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

To the M embers of the Police Jury 
Evangeline Parish 
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During our audit of the financial statements of the Evangeline Parish Police Jury, as of and for the 
year ended December 31, 2003, we noted areas in which improvem ents in the accounting system and 
financial practices may be desirable, Therefore, we submit the following suggestions for your consideration: 

Regarding the W ard One Sewer System, services should be provided for and collected in 
accordance with Section 10 of the Resolution approved by the Police Jury. 

The Police Jury should implement a three-year capital improvement program  for 2003 
2004 and 2005, in accordance with the Parish Transportation Act. 

W e would like to express our appreciation to you and your office staff for the courtesies and 
assistance rendered to us during the performance of our  audit. Should you have any questions or need 
assistance in implementing any of our suggestions, please feel free to contact us. 


